

2-17-93 Education
Senate - 4-1-93 Do Pass

MAR 9 1993

HOUSE FILE 448
BY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Place On Calendar

(SUCCESSOR TO HF 323)

Passed House, Date ^(p.640) 3-15-93 Passed Senate, Date 4-12-93
Vote: Ayes 100 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0
Approved April 28, 1993

Repassed 93-0
4-21-93 (p.1569) A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act extending the time limit for filling school board
- 2 vacancies.
- 3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

HOUSE FILE 448

S-3169

- 1 Amend House File 448, as passed by the House, as
- 2 follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 18 the fol-
- 4 lowing:
- 5 "Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed
- 6 of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."
- 7 2. Title page, line 2, by inserting after the
- 8 word "vacancies" the following: "and providing an
- 9 effective date".

Adopted 4-12-93 (p.1108) By MARY E. KRAMER
S-3169 FILED MARCH 19, 1993

SENATE AMENDMENT TO HOUSE FILE 448

H-3912

- 1 Amend House File 448, as passed by the House, as
- 2 follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 18 the fol-
- 4 lowing:
- 5 "Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed
- 6 of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment."
- 7 2. Title page, line 2, by inserting after the
- 8 word "vacancies" the following: "and providing an
- 9 effective date".

RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE

H-3912 FILED APRIL 14, 1993
House Concurred 4/21/93

HF 448
878

1 Section 1. Section 279.7, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
2 1993, is amended to read as follows:

3 ~~In-any-case-where~~ If a vacancy or vacancies occur among the
4 elective officers or members of a school board and the
5 remaining members of ~~such the~~ board have not filled ~~such the~~
6 vacancy within ~~ten~~ thirty days after the ~~occurrence-thereof~~
7 vacancy occurs, or when the board is reduced below a quorum
8 ~~for-any-cause~~, the secretary of the board, or if there ~~be~~ is
9 no secretary, the area education agency administrator, shall
10 call a special election in the district, subdistrict, or
11 subdistricts, as the case may be, to fill ~~such the~~ vacancy or
12 vacancies. The county commissioner of elections shall publish
13 the notices required by law for ~~such~~ special elections, ~~which~~
14 and the election shall be held not sooner than thirty days nor
15 later than forty days after the ~~tenth~~ thirtieth day following
16 the occurrence of the vacancy. ~~In-any-case-where~~ If the
17 secretary fails for more than three days to call ~~such an~~
18 election, the administrator shall call it.

19 EXPLANATION

20 This bill extends the current 10-day time limit members of
21 a school board have for filling school board vacancies to 30
22 days.

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

HOUSE FILE 448

AN ACT
EXTENDING THE TIME LIMIT FOR FILLING SCHOOL BOARD VACANCIES
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 279.7, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows:

~~In-any-case-where~~ If a vacancy or vacancies occur among the elective officers or members of a school board and the remaining members of ~~such the~~ board have not filled ~~such the~~ vacancy within ten thirty days after the ~~occurrence-thereof~~ vacancy occurs, or when the board is reduced below a quorum ~~for-any-cause~~, the secretary of the board, or if there ~~be is~~ no secretary, the area education agency administrator, shall call a special election in the district, subdistrict, or subdistricts, as the case may be, to fill ~~such the~~ vacancy or vacancies. The county commissioner of elections shall publish the notices required by law for ~~such~~ special elections, ~~whch~~ and the election shall be held not sooner than thirty days nor later than forty days after the ~~tenth thirtieth~~ day following the occurrence of the vacancy. ~~In-any-case-where~~ If the secretary fails for more than three days to call ~~such an~~ election, the administrator shall call it.

HAROLD VAN HAANEN
Speaker of the House

LEONARD L. BOSWELL
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 448, Seventy-fifth General Assembly.

ELIZABETH ISAACSON
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved  28, 1993

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor